

-----Original Message-----

From: Laura Landry [mailto:LLandry@mde.state.md.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 9:14 AM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: RE: FCC License Renewal

Mr. Ghaffari,

I have now completed the necessary forms. Please let me know if I missed anything. The 0105- and 0106-EX-PL-2012 forms can be dismissed.

Thank you for your guidance through this process. Having not done modification to licenses before these instances, I was unsure of the proper procedure so I appreciate your assistance with this matter.

Laura

Laura Landry
Meteorologist
Air Monitoring Program
Maryland Department of the Environment
1800 Washington Blvd, Suite 730
Baltimore, MD 21230
Office: (410) 537-3122
Cell: (410) 949-0722
Fax: (410) 537-4243
E-mail: LLandry@mde.state.md.us